

Naden/Lean, LLC

A Professional Services Company of
Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Andrew J. Runge, CPA/ABV, MBA, CFE, CVA

Principal

Director of Business Valuation & Litigation Services

Professional and Volunteer Memberships

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants

National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Academic Preparation

1989 The Peter Drucker School of Management at the Claremont Graduate School
Masters Degree, Business Administration

1988 Whittier College
Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration

1992 Passed Uniform Certified Public Accountant's Exam

Professional Experience

Director of Valuation and Litigation Services/Director of Forensic Accounting and Consulting Services
Naden/Lean, LLC
2007

Senior Manager, Valuation & Forensic Services Mid-Atlantic Client Service Center
Clifton Gunderson, LLP
2005 – 2006

Director of Forensic & Insurance Services
McLean, Koehler, Sparks & Hammond
2002 – 2005

Manager, Forensic Services
Gross Mendelsohn & Associates
1997-2002

Manager
Campos & Stratis
1989 – 1996

BACKGROUND

Andrew Runge has over 17 years of experience in forensic accounting/investigation, economic damages, insurance services and business valuations. He has consulted on hundreds of economic damage, lost income, bodily injury, wrongful death, employee dishonesty, construction and other insurance claims exceeding \$200 million in the United States and abroad. Mr. Runge has prepared numerous business valuations of privately held companies as a whole and as partial interests. He has also provided forensic accounting, fraud investigation and litigation support services including assistance in case analysis, preparation for trial and expert witness testimony. He has experience with construction, insurance, manufacturing, computer, biotechnology, medical, hotel and hospitality, farming and animal husbandry, retail, mining and other industries.

PRESENTATIONS

- Lorman Educational Services, Business Valuations, August 28, 2007
- Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants, *Forensic Accounting Including IT Perspective*, May 2007.
- Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants, *Selling Your Personal Financial Planning Business*, June 2005
- Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants, *Forensic Accounting Issues*, May, July, September, 2005
- Guest Lecture - Villa Julie Forensic Studies Graduate Program, *Forensic Accounting in the Real World*, 2004
- Worldwide Partners Annual Meeting, *Evaluating Commercial Insurance and Risk*, May 2004
- Howard County Neo-Tech Incubator, *Preliminary Understanding of Business Valuation Methodology and Terminology*, 2003
- Travelers Insurance Company, *Calculating Business Income Losses and Extra Expenses*
- CNA Insurance Company, *Calculating Extra Expenses and Recognizing Signs of Fraudulent Documents*
- PMA Insurance, *Calculating Small Business Income Losses*
- Legal Times, *Accounting Misteps*, October 1995

Naden/Lean, LLC

1966 Greenspring Drive / Suite 405

Timonium, Maryland 21093

410.453.5500 / 800.772.1065

arunge@nlgroup.com

www.nlgroup.com